

Resurrection Episcopal Church, Rockdale

2131 Mount Road, Aston, PA 19014 (610) 459-2013

Attendance: The Rev. Thomas C. Wand, Priest-in-Charge, Helen Dunlap, Jude Winters, Rosemary Bezuidenhout, Jim Geiger; Jill Graham and, Janet Russello, Phyllis Russell, and **Absent:** Barb Krisack, Linda Leiby, Kelly McNerney

Minutes from Vestry Meeting (Zoom) September 14, 2023

Meeting started at 7:07 PM

- 1. Opening Prayer—Fr. Wand
- 2. Motion to accept the minutes from June, 2023 with gratitude; 1st Phyllis Russell; 2nd Jim Geiger; all in favor
- 3. Upcoming Events:
 - 1. Aston Community Day (Terri Burrell)
 - a. Oct 7, 2023 from 8-2
 - b. Possibly one craft and cookie decorating
 - 2. Touch a Truck (Jill Graham)
 - a. Oct 21, 2023 from 9-12
 - b. Need wrapped individual candies, please put in refrigerator (nearest the sink) in undercroft
 - c. Let Jill know of any truck companies she could contact.
- 4. Financial Report: Rosemary Bezuidenhout
 - a. Little Stressed financially because we paid our obligations to Diocese on time.
 - b. Pledge payments aren't too far behind.
 - c. A parishioner (DG) approached Rosemary and said if we need anything financially he would be willing to help.
 - d. Motion to accept the Financial Report with thanks: 1st: Jim Geiger; 2nd: Helen Dunlap; all in favor.
- 5. Property Committee Report—Phyllis Russell, Janet Russello, Jim Geiger, Helen Dunlap
 - a. Jim, Phyllis, Janet, Helen—Super²⁹-duper thanks for so much
 - b. Rosemary Bezuidenhout climbed out on the church roof on Monday, Sept. 11 and cleared the gutters.
 - i. We need to be mindful to clear the gutters every 3-6 months to prevent water in the bell area.
 - ii. Jill Graham suggested possibly having gutter guards put on. She knows a handyman that could possibly do it. Rosemary said that the gutters weren't the type that guards could be put on unfortunately.
 - c. Bill H and Rich Litwin fixed the wood surrounding parts of large stain glass window on the outside.
 - d. Helen Dunlap, Gary Koerner and Rich Litwin trimmed the trees along the driveway leading from Pennell Rd to the top of the parking lot.

- e. Bill H is having serious medical issues please keep him in your prayers. Bill only charges us for materials when he fixes things on the property.
- f. Motion to accept the Property Committee report with thanks; 1st: Jill Graham; 2nd: Jude Winters; all in favor.
- 6. Priest-In-Charge Report
 - a. The 2024 Church Calendar
 - i. Donated by Minshall, Shropshire, and Bleyler Funeral Home
 - ii. The information on the front was approved by the vestry.
 - b. Constant contact of livestream recordings
 - i. Will put link from Facebook in the constant contact for now.
- 7. Other Information
 - a. Nikolien B sick with strep throat
 - b. Jude Winters will be visiting Billie Jean this Sunday, Sept. 17, 2023
- 8. Message to parish including Constant Contact message(s)
 - a. Helen: 7:30; someone needed at 9:00
 - b. Individual candy needed for Touch a Truck (Oct 21)— please put it in the refrigerator nearest the sink in undercroft.
 - c. Aston Community Day- Oct 7
 - d. Don't forget to keep up with your pledges
 - e. If you are the last person leaving the church or undercroft, please turn off all lights and lock the doors.
- 9. Next Meeting: OCTOBER 12, 2023
- 10. Motion to adjourn the meeting: 1st: Janet Russello; 2nd: Jude Winters; all in favor Meeting adjourned at 7:44 PM
- 10. Prayer

Respectfully Submitted Helen Dunlap Secretary